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From:                                             David Frenette [david.frenette@agnico-eagle.com]
Sent:                                               Monday, August 15, 2011 12:27 PM
To:                                                  iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject:                                         TR: 2BB-MEL0914 Receipt of Water Use Fees 2011 2010 2009 2008
Attachments:                               110804 2BB-MEL0914 Part C1 Water Use Fee Clarification Letter-OAAE.pdf
 
Hello,
 
For the licence 2BB-MEL0914,. I will send the payment to you, as soon I receive It (probably next week).

Thank you to send me future communication about this licence.
 
 
David Frenette
Environment and health & Safety Coordinator
Coordonnateur Environnement et Santé & Sécurité
 
Les Mines AGNICO-EAGLE Ltée
Division Exploration Canada
C.P. 87
765, Chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or (Qc) Canada J9P 4N9
Tél. :  1 (819) 874-5980  (poste. 3622)
Cel :  1 (819) 355-9271
 
 
 

De : Rachel Gould 
Envoyé : dimanche 7 août 2011 09:01
À : David Frenette
Cc : Stephane Robert
Objet : RE: 2BB-MEL0914 Receipt of Water Use Fees 2011 2010 2009 2008
 
Hello David
 
I received the attached letter from the NWB regarding 2011 water use fees for the Meliadine project.  I am assuming that you
submitted the fees/letter for Meliadine and that the NWB meant to send this letter to you and not me.
 
Regards
 
Rachel Lee Gould, M.Sc.

Permitting & Compliance Coordinator
Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division
P.O. Box 540; Baker Lake, Nunavut; X0C 0A0

 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: August-04-11 11:36 AM
To: Rachel Gould
Cc: Doreen Porter; David Hohnstein; ian.parsons@inac.gc.ca; Tanya Trenholm; Jean Allen; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2BB-MEL0914 Receipt of Water Use Fees 2011 2010 2009 2008
 
Hello Ms Gould,
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Please find attached water use fee clarification letter part B3 and Part C1 Water use fee clarification letter for 2AM-MEA0815
project.
 
Also Chairman’s letter Water use fee calculation letter dated June 20, 2011
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